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From: James Noggle

To: dwinslow@gza.com; ghinric@entergy.com; John Williams; Matthew Barvenik; Patrick
J Donahue; Rice, Timothy, Rosenmann, Larry; Thomas Nicholson

Date: 07/05/2007 4:03:37 PM

Subject: IPEC USGS fracture flow telecon

Gentlemen,From: James Noggle

Greetings,

As you know, Mr. John Williams has completed an evaluation of the well log and pump draw-down data
which includes fracture flow calculations and comparison with GZA's packer testing flow calculations. |
understand you have already received this information. We would like an opportunity to discuss this with E V

you by telephone on July11, 2007 from 9:Ot(%ﬂéAm. To join us on the telephone conference, please
ig

call 800-638-8081 and enter the pass code(®) om Nicholson will introduce the meeting with John
Williams presenting his work and assessment o A's flow calculations. We invite GZA and Entergy to
ask any questions and provide any remarks after John's presentation. If you have not yet received the
WELL CAD files, please let me know and we will send them to you. Talk to you soon.

Regards,

Jim

cc: James Kottan; John White
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